



Graham Combes

Personal Profile

Shareholder & Executive Director of Quest Group

Graham is a Chartered Accountant and Chartered Insurance Practitioner and is an experienced (re)insurance market professional having held a number of senior financial and management positions in London and the Far East over 30 years. He has led companies and assignments in a number of international locations, utilising his blend of financial and insurance skills. He holds regulatory approved person status.

Specific experience includes:

- Transaction due diligence and execution from both buy and sell sides
- Dealing with regulatory authorities in a number of jurisdictions covering company formation and licensing through to regulatory reporting
- Developing effective solutions for, and the pro-active management of, discontinued regulated businesses
- Maximizing shareholder value from insurance businesses and managing complex stakeholder relationships
- Portfolio transfers
- Scheme administration

Career

2005 – To date

Founding Director of Quest Group

2003 - 2005

Chiltington International Limited – Deputy Managing Director

1988-2003

Chairman and CEO of Toa Re London Operations

1982-1988

Oatley Underwriting Agencies – Finance Director

1976-1982

Neville Russell Chartered Accountants

Qualifications

Graham holds the following professional qualification:

- Chartered Insurance Practitioner (FCII 90)
- Fellow of Institute of Chartered Accountants
- Associate of the Chartered Insurance Institute

Contacts

Tel: +44 (0)20 7015 8652

Mob: +44 (0) 7775 857 196

Email: gcombes@quest-group.co.uk